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III. BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES AND SIGNATURE OF Bidder AND 
AFFIDAVIT 

 

BID FORM 
 

Grand Total Price shall include all costs and expenses, including but not limited to labor, 

material, overhead and profit for all the Work described and shown in the Drawings and 

Specifications. 
 

ITEM A. LUMP SUM PRICE TO PERFORM THE WORK 
 

Provide a lump sum bid price for all labor and material to complete the Work required by the 

Specifications and the Drawings. 
 

Total Price for Labor Total Price for Material Total Price 

 
$  $  $   

 
 

ADD ALTERNATE #1 
 

Provide a lump sum bid price for all labor and material to complete the floor pitching 

toward drainage system as shown on Addendum#4 – Drawings. 
 

Total Price for Labor Total Price for Material Total Price 

 
$  $  $   

 
 
     Grand Total Price = Item A + Add Alternate #1  

GRAND TOTAL BID PRICE in figures: $_________________________.____. 

GRAND TOTAL BID PRICE in words: 

   DOLLARS and CENTS. 

The Contract shall be awarded to the qualified Bidder who submits the lowest responsive Grand 

Total Bid Price, and who has been determined to be a responsible bidder. 

 

Notes: 

(1) The bidder shall not alter the bid format from that required herein. Any alteration 

of the bid format will result in a determination that the bid is nonresponsive" 

(2) Inclusion of any disclaimer which contradicts the requirements of this Invitation to 

Bid will also result in a determination that the bid is nonresponsive. 
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Bidder’s Company Name: 
 

Name of Bidder’s Representative: 
 

Signature of Bidder’s Representative: 
 

 
Date: 
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BID BREAKDOWN 

 
SUBMISSION: Bidders are advised that the requirement to submit a Bid Breakdown applies to 

each contract for which an "X" is indicated before the word "Yes". If required, the bidder must 

submit, with its bid, a completed Bid Breakdown. Failure to provide a completed Bid Breakdown 

may result in rejection of the bid as non-responsive. 

 
  X YES  No 

 

LIMITATIONS ON USE OF BID BREAKDOWN: 

 
Bidders are advised that the Bid Breakdown shall be used for bid analysis purposes only and 

shall not be binding for any other purposes under the Contract, including, without limitation, for 

payment purposes or in connection with a contractor claim for extra work. If the form for the Bid 

Breakdown does not include an item of work required by the Contract Documents, such 

omission shall have no effect whatsoever, nor shall it be used by the contractor in connection 

with a claim for extra work (i.e., work for which the contractor is entitled to a change order). 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PREPARING BID BREAKDOWN: 

 
A. The Bid Breakdown is set forth on the following pages and is in accordance with 

the Construction Specification Institute (CSI) format. For all items of work listed in the 

Bid Breakdown, the bidder must indicate the price for labor and the price for material. 

 
B. In preparing its Bid Breakdown, the bidder shall submit prices that include all 

costs for overhead and profit. Overhead shall include, without limitation, all costs in 

connection with the following: administration, management, superintendence, small 

tools, insurance, bonds, and provision of services or items required by the General 

Conditions. 

 
C. If an item is set forth in the Bid Breakdown, but is not included in the Contract 

Documents (Drawings, Specifications, General Conditions, and/or Addenda), the bidder 

is advised to leave the item blank and exclude the cost of the item from its grand total. In 

an attachment to its Bid Breakdown, the bidder shall provide a list of all items left 

blank. 
 

 

D. If an item is not set forth in the Bid Breakdown, but is included in the Contract 

Documents (Drawings, Specifications, General Conditions, and/or Addenda), the bidder 

is advised to add the item to its Bid Breakdown and include the cost of the item in its 

grand total. In an attachment to its Bid Breakdown, the bidder shall provide a list of 

all items added. 
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BID BREAKDOWN 
 

ITEM A. LUMP SUM PRICE TO PERFORM THE WORK 
 

CSI Number 
 

Description 
Total Cost 

of 

Material 

Total Cost of 

Labor 

Total Cost: 

Materials and 

Labor 
DIV 02* EXISTING CONDITIONS    

DIV 03 CONCRETE    

DIV 05 METAL    

DIV 07 THERMAL & MOISTURE PROTECTION    

DIV 09 FINISHES    

 

DIV 22 
 

PLUMBING 
   

 

DIV 23 
 

MECHANICAL 
   

 

DIV 26 
 

ELECTRICAL 
   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Bidders are instructed to incorporate the costs of all pre-Division 02 specifications into their bid breakdown 
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CSI Number 
 

Description 
Total Cost of 

Material 

Total Cost of 

Labor 

Total Cost: Materials 

and Labor 

 TOTAL ITEM A  

$___________ 

 

$___________ 

 

$___________ 

 
 

ADD ALTERNATE #1 

 
 

CSI 

Number 

 

Description 
Total Cost of 

Material 

Total Cost of 

Labor 

Total Cost: 

Materials and 

Labor 

DIV 02* EXISTING CONDITIONS    

DIV 03 CONCRETE    

 TOTAL ADD ALTERNATE #1  

$_____________ 

 

$_____________ 

 

$_____________ 

 

TOTAL 
 

 

Bid Breakdown Total 

Item A + Add Alternate #1 
NOTE: This is not the bidder’s bid price. This bid breakdown total is for 

bid analysis purposes only. 

 

 
 

$   

 

*Bidders are instructed to incorporate the costs of all pre-Division 02 specifications into their bid breakdown 
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List of Items Left Blank in the Bid Breakdown (if any): 
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List of Items Added to the Bid Breakdown (if any): 

 

 

  



No. COMPANY ATTENDEES

1 AALCO DAVID ALTOBELLI

2 ACS SYED NEYAZ AHMAD

3 AMG LORI WATSON

4 AMG NICK FUSCO

5 BOILERMATIC THOMAS SLATTERY; HALEY DOLECEK

6 BTG ANTHONY GIAMBRONE

7 CDE BRUCE BARLAND

8 FRAMAN FRANK CALELLO

9 FRAMAN FRANK MANGINELLI

10 HAILEY INSULATION CHRISTOPHER DONNELLY

11 HONEYWELL KENNY TROWERS

12 INFINITY GEORGE WU

13 MARIC MECHANICAL ADAM SIMUNOVIC

14 MARIC MECHANICAL SIME JOVIC

15 R J INDUSTRIES RICHARD FELICETTA

16 RAMS STEVE LIANG FU CHEN

17 RAMS YONG SHIN

18 RICHARDS PLUMBING MICHAEL SCHAEFFER

19 RICHARDS PLUMBING WILLIAM NIELSEN

20 RONCON LEPAKASHI MENDASANI

21 RONCON TROY POISSON

22 S&M MECHANICAL JUSTIN MOORE

23 S&M MECHANICAL STANLEY MOORE

24 TULLY NICHOLAS SCHURICK

25 VPH PETER VANDERLIETH

26 WDF JAMES WALSH

STEAM TUNNEL SITE VISIT 10.2.2020



No. COMPANY ATTENDEES

STEAM TUNNEL SITE VISIT 10.2.2020

SITE VISIT #2 - 10.20.2020

27 WDF KENNETH SISK

28 WDF JAMES WALSH

29 MARIC MECHANICAL SIME JOVIC

30 MARIC MECHANICAL DENNIS DOSKOCIL

31 KROYWEN IVAN ZGOMBIC

32 TECHNICO GEORGE PIPERGIAS

33 DYNAMIC US JAMES ROSTKOWSKI
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Steam Tunnel System Rehabilitation Rikers Island 

PIN: 072202002CPD 

Addendum No.4 

Questions and Answers 

 

RESPONSE TO CONTRACTORS’ QUESTIONS (ATTACHEMENT): 

 

1. Please confirm what the Guaranty Duration is for the project.  The spec. conflicts 

either 1 or 2 years. 

Response:  Warranty/Guaranty (labor and material) shall be for two years unless longer 

warranty periods are specified on the specification book. In this case, the longer 

warranty period shall prevail 

2. We assume all work in this contract can be done during normal working hours.  

Please confirm. 

Response: Please see daily work schedule on Section I A. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES. 

4. 

3. Page 36 of the specification talks about dust partitions.  We assume this is not 

applicable since we will be working in unoccupied tunnels.  Please confirm. 

Response: Dust barrier/partitions will be required to prevent dust spread outside the 

work area. 

4. The Phasing of work is not clear.  Are we allowed to work on Multiple 

Condensate and sump pumps at one time? 

Response: Multiple condensate and sump pumps can be worked on at the same time. 

Coordinate this work and seek approval from DOC-Construction Management Unit prior 

to work. 

5. Drawing M002 and E002 talk about the contactor hiring the commissioning agent.  

This is very unusual.  The owner normally takes care of this.  Please advise. 

Response: Contractor shall include hiring of a third-party commissioning agent in their 

bid. Commissioning agent shall report directly to DOC. 

6. The Control drawing M601 seems to show us interacting with an existing control 

system. Please advise the manufacturer and vendor contact information.  

Response: There is no vendor for the existing control system. See Addendum No. 4 –  

Dwg. M601 for additional work on the controls scope. 

7. Drawing T002 GC Note 13.  Please clarify the scope of what we are painting in 

the 140 Air Shafts. Additionally, please advise on actual dimensions of the Air 

Shafts, especially the vertical dimension. 

Response: Painting scope shall be to wire brush and paint existing air intake grilles in 

air intake shafts and wire brush and paint existing exhaust grilles in the air exhaust 

shafts. The air grilles are located typically at the bottom of the air shafts that are 20 feet 
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deep. See Addendum No. 4 Dwg. M-005 for location of all intake and exhaust shafts. 

Include additional shafts as indicated in Dwg. T-002 Scope of work.  

8. Drawing M301 General Note 2 tells us to remove any debris from the site.  We 

assume this only applies to debris associated with our scope of work.  Please 

confirm. 

Response: Contractor shall remove any existing debris within the intake and exhaust air 

vents, sump pits and condensate pits and new debris generated from his scope of work. 

9. Drawing T002 GC Note 14 talks about us providing a temporary construction 

fence for exterior work.  Since we are not doing any exterior work, we assume 

this is not applicable.  Please confirm. 

Response: Provision of temporary construction fence shall be required to protect and 

secure any exterior staging area required. 

10. I cannot locate the model numbers indicated for the MEPCO pressure powered 

pumps.  Please update the model numbers. 

Response: The model number POTP/2 as indicated in the schedule is correct. 

11. Are temporary sump pumps required during the construction, removal and 

replacement of 37 sump pumps? 

Response: Temporary sump pump shall be required to pump out water from any location 

of contract where flooding occurs.  

12. Are temporary condensate pumps required during the construction, removal and 

replacement of 37 sump pumps? 

Response: Yes. Temporary condensate pumps are required during work with condensate 

pumps as indicated on drawing T-002. 

13. Plumbing drawing notes indicate to pitch floors toward trenches.  

a) Please clarify the scope and intent of work.  

Response: See Addendum No. 4 documents for pitching scope of work. Floor pitching 

work shall be included as Add Alternate as per Addendum No. 4 - Drawings.  

b) Are all the floors to receive new flooring?   

Response: New flooring is not required. Only patching of floors due to spalling is 

required as indicated on drawings. 

c) If yes, please provide details. 

Response: Please see response to item 13.a above. 

14. Please furnish structural details for new sump pits. 

Response: Detail provided in Addendum No. 4 – Drawings.  

15. Please furnish structural details for new trench. 

Response: Detail provided in Addendum No. 4 Drawings.  

16. Do the existing sump pits require restoration? 
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Response: Existing sump pits require cleaning, removal of any debris, steam and power 

washing and new waterproofing.  

17. Do the existing trench drains require restoration?   

Response: Existing trench drains require removing all debris in the trenches, and steam 

and power washing. 

18. Clarify “no cementitious water proofing is required for the sump pits and trenches.” 

Response: Crystalline waterproofing is required. See scope of work in Addendum 

drawings.  

19. What is the depth of the concrete at the existing tunnel floor? 

Response: Existing tunnel floor is 18” thick, see Addendum No.4 – Drawings.   

20. Please provide the depths of existing sump pump pits. 

Response: The pits are 48” deep.  

21. Dwg# 702 Details # 13 & 14 shows new concrete base for stanchions. Dimensions 

shown for these concrete bases is 6” high x 2”x12”. Please Confirm. 

Response: Dimensions 6” High x 12” Long x 12” Wide. See Addendum No.4 – drawings. 

22. Dwg# 301 thru 306; Removal & New construction Note # 2 calls for 

disconnections/connections to/from existing DGP panel.  

a) Please provide more info on this existing DGP panel. Is this DGP panel a DDC 

panel (part of existing BMS system)?  

Response: All existing equipment in the tunnel including but not limited to 

condensate pumps, sump pumps, fans are connected to existing DGP Panels. The 

scope for this project shall include disconnection of existing equipment and 

connection of the new equipment to the existing DDC based DGP panel only and 

demonstrating that the connections are live. All the new controls shall be BacNet 

compatible. 

b) If so, please provide info on the existing BMS vendor. 

Response:  There is no existing BMS vendor. Existing DGP panel was installed to 

make BacNet compatible BMS/Monitoring ready for future connection. 

23. Please provide sizes of the Flash tanks that are going to be replaced. Drawings say 

replace existing with same size. For bid purposes, we need the sizes of flash tanks. 

Response: The flash tank shall be 48” High x 20” Diameter. See Addendum No. 4- 

Drawings. 

24. Please provide dimensions of the louvers that are going to be replaced. 

Response: The louver sizes are 40”x40”, contractor to match existing dimension in field 

with Aluminum louvers.  

25. Are temporary fans required at all locations of the exhaust fans that are being 

replaced? Please advise. 
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Response: Yes.  

26. The schedule calls for model VSA-4F vertical pumps, but the detail on page 401 

shows submersible.  Which are needed? 

Response: See Addendum No.4 – Drawings. Model is revised to submersible type.    

27. The model VSA-4F indicates a 4” discharge, but the detail calls for 3”.  Should the 

pumps be provided with 3” or 4” discharges? 

Response: See addendum No.4 – Drawings. pumps shall be provided with 3’’ discharge 

piping.  

28. The Number Required per the schedule indicates 33 duplex unit are needed; however, 

based on the tags provided there would be 37 duplex units. I just want to verify that 

37 duplex units are actually needed 

Response: See Addendum No.4 – Attachment I Drawings. Quantity revised to (37) which 

includes (8) new sump pumps and (29) existing replacements.   

29. Instead of using the SBS Submers-A-Bulb set-up; Federal Pumps rep recommend 

using vertical alternating & auxiliary switches with stainless steel floats & rods for 

high temperature. Please advise. 

Response: While SBS has been specified in the contract, Mechanical floats are also 

acceptable.  

30. Some of the sump pump systems pertain to having a 42” diameter pit.  Do they 

require basins with stainless steel grated covers?  If so, what are the pit depths? 

Response: See addendum No.4 – Attachment I - Drawings.  For 42” diameter pits, 

standard steel cover with manhole is acceptable. Please note that for all other sump 

pumps, the cover shall be grated stainless steel. The pit depth shall be min. of 36” plus 

upstream inlet invert. The inlet inverts shall be determined as per field construction. 

Depth shall be 48”.   

31. The remaining sump pump systems have frames with grated covers.  Are the overall 

dimensions 36x36 as only 1 dimension was provided? 

Response: See Addendum No.4 drawings.  The overall dimension shall be 36’’x36” 

square.  

32. Federal Pump supplier is providing standard motors that can handle the temperature 

rating provided assuming vertical pumps will be used. Please advise. 

Response: See Addendum No.4 – Attachment I drawings. Submersible type shall be used 

instead of vertical.     

33. Is there any ACM abatement required in the scope of work? Please advise. 

Response: Please see Section I – A. CONSTUCTION SERVICES – 2. Asbestos 

Requirement. 

34. As the amount of concrete work involved in one location is not that much, can Hand 

Mixed Sakrete 5,000 Psi be used in lieu of Ready Mix? Please advise. 

Response: Hand mixed Sakrete 5,000 PSI is not acceptable. 
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35. Please provide engineer’s/DOC estimated budget for the project. 

Response: Estimated budget including add alternate work is in the range of 

$7,000,000.00. 

36. Please provide procedure for field personnel to get to and from the various work 

locations from the designated parking area. 

Response: There are vent houses throughout the tunnel that can used for access to 

different section of the tunnel. Contractor shall coordinate site access with the DOC-

Construction Management Unit.  

37. You have a specification on Air Balancing.  Please advise if this applies since there 

are only wall fans on this project. 

Response: Yes. It applies. 

38. Page 314 of the specification talks about Sound & Vibration testing.  We assume this 

is not applicable for this project.  Please confirm. 

Response: Sound and vibration testing is not required. 

39. There is a specification for Expansion Joints on PG 235 & Details on M702 but I 

could not locate any expansion joints on the drawing.  I assume this is not applicable 

to this project.  Please confirm.  

Response: Please see M101.00 tag note 2. Specification for expansion joint & Detail on 

M702 are applicable.  

40. The schedule calls for model VSA-4F vertical pumps, but the detail on page 401 

shows submersible.  Which are needed? 

Response: See response to Q#26.    

41. The model VSA-4F indicates a 4” discharge, but the detail calls for 3”.  Should the 

pumps be provided with 3” or 4” discharges? 

Response: See response to Q#27.  

42. The No Required per the schedule indicates 33 duplex unit are needed; however, 

based on the tags provided there would be 37 duplex units. I just want to verify that 

37 duplex units are actually needed. 

Response: See response to Q#28.   

43. Instead of using the SBS Submers-A-Bulb set-up; Federal Pumps rep recommend using 

vertical alternating & auxiliary switches with stainless steel floats & rods for high 

temperature.  

Response: See response to Q#29  

44. Some of the sump pump systems pertain to having a 42” diameter pit.  Do they 

require basins with stainless steel grated covers?  If so, what are the pit depths? 

Response: See response to Q#30. 

45. The balance has frames with grated covers.  Are the overall dimensions 36x36 as 

only 1 dimension was provided? 
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Response: See response to Q# 31. 

46. We will provide standard motors that can handle the temperature rating provided 

assuming vertical pumps will be used. 

Response: Submersible pump will be used for this project; schedule is revised. see 

Addendum No. 4 Drawings.  

47. Please provide Engineer’s Estimate for this project. 

Response: See response to Q#35. 

48. Please provide a list of the companies that participated in today’s Pre-bid Meeting. 

Response: This information was provided in Addendum #1.  Please check your email. 

the Department of Correction website and the City Record. 

49. Please provide a list of the companies that participated in the Site Tour Visit. 

Response: Attached. 

50. While looking through the specs and the drawings I’ve noticed a discrepancy.  The 

specifications state that DOC will choose their own Special Inspections Agency, 

while the drawings state that the contractor will choose the Special Inspections 

Agency.  Which is correct? 

Response: Special inspection Agency will be hired by DOC. See Addendum No.4 

Drawings. 

51. Would you be able to confirm if DOC will issue an RFP for Special inspections for 

this project, or will this fall under the Contractor that wins the project? 

Response: See response to Q#50 

52. Can you can provide us with the budget estimate/range for this contract? 

Response: see response to Q#35. 

53. Please confirm that this is a PLA project. 

Response: Yes. 

54. What are the normal working hours? 

Response: see response to Q#2. 

55. Since this is steam piping work, is contractor limited to the summer only, or 

contractor can proceed with its work year-round? 

Response: Contractor can proceed year-round with coordinated phasing plan 

approved by DOC. 

56. Does the contractor need to obtain NYC Department of Building permit for this 

project?  

Response: Yes. 

57. During pre-bid walk through, the Engineer mentioned that new Trench Drain 

installations will be only 40’ on either side of the sump pumps but on the drawing 
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from P-101 thru P-109 it shows an extensive amount of new trenching. Please 

confirm and advise. 

Response: Length of trench drain shall be as indicated on drawings. The 40’ is where 

the trench drain start to slope toward floor drain or sump pump. Please refer to 

drawing key notes.  

58. Drawings #P-101 thru P-109 Note #1 shows, Floor shall be pitched towards the 

trenches. Does that mean, new concrete to be poured throughout the tunnels on the 

existing floor to maintain the pitch? Please clarify on the scope. 

Response: See response to question 13.a. above.  

59. Can a pre-fabricated stainless-steel trench drain (properly flushed with the floor and 

grouted) be used as opposed to installing just an “18-gauge GR 316 SS steel grating 

on the trench” as shown on Detail #5 on Drawing #P-401. 

Response: Pre-fabricated stainless-steel trench drain (properly flushed with the floor 

and grouted) is acceptable.  

60. During pre-bid walk thru, the Engineer mentioned that Air Intake Shafts don’t get 

painted. Scope in air intake shafts will be clearing the air intake grills, painting the 

air intake grills, removing the debris, snake the drains. Please confirm. 

Response: Painting scope shall be as per response to Q#7 above. Scope shall also 

include to remove debris, snake the drains in all the shafts.  

61. Drawings #M-101 thru M-109 Note #8 calls for 140 air shafts to be figured in the 

scope of work, but we can count only 69 on the plan views. Please advise. 

Response: See addendum No.4 Drawing M-005 for location and quantity of air shafts. 

Please note that additional quantity is included in Scope of Work notes in T-002. 

62. Please confirm that there is no new work to be done on the existing air shafts 

grating. 

Response: No new work to be done on existing air shafts grating. 

63. Please provide information on the location of DGP panels in the Tunnels.  We 

need to figure out how far those panels are from the sump pumps, condensate 

pumps and exhaust fans. Drawing #301 Removal Note #2 states, “refer to 

Drawing #M-101 for DGP panel locations”.  However, Dwg# M-101 doesn’t 

have that information. 

Response: DGP Panel location included in the Addendum No. 4 Drawings. 

64. Please confirm that no additional cleaning is required in the Tunnels where we are 

not replacing any piping or equipment.  

Response: No additional cleaning is required outside area of work.  

65. Please provide pictures from the pre-bid site walkthrough. 

Response: See Addendum No. 4 – Attachment II. These photos are for reference only. 

Contractor to examine contract drawings, specifications and attend pre-bid site visits 

to acclimatize about the site conditions prior to bidding.  
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66. During pre-bid walk thru, it was indicated the normal working hours are from 

7:00AM to 3:30PM. Please confirm. 

Response: See response to Q#2. 

67. Please provide details of Concrete Slab in Tunnels. Most importantly, estimated 

depth of slab and distance to rebar. 

Response: The estimated thickness of concrete slab is 18”, The rebars shall be 

considered to be 6” from the surface of the slab. 

68. The Plans show “Existing Trench” in some Tunnels. Is this what was shown 

during the walkthrough? What we saw is more of a narrow channel routed into the 

slab. If so, are we to expand the channel into a trench? Please confirm. 

Response: The existing trenches were shown during the walkthrough. Existing waste 

trenches do not need widening and shall be cleaned as described in response to 

Q#17.  

69. Trench Details on P-401 are unclear. Please confirm if the entire length of Trench 

Drain will receive grating. 

Response: All proposed new trench drain shall receive new grating. Existing 

channel/trench shall remain as existing.  

70. Will the Sump Pits receive any type of waterproofing? 

Response: See response to question 18 above.  

71. Is the paint for the Air Shafts to be waterproof or standard paint? 

Response: See response to Q#7 for Painting scope. All painting shall be with 

waterproof paints. 

72. Please confirm that electrical conduit both new and existing will not be receiving 

paint. 

Response: Painting of conduit will not be required. 

73. Are Rods, Hangers, and Brackets to be painted? 

Response: Yes. 

74. Approximately how many feet of drain trench is there on this project? 

Response: Please see contract drawings.  

75. How thick is the existing concrete slab where the drains are to be installed? 

Response: See response to Q#19 above. 

76. Are we required to paint the inside of the vents that require sediment cleaning? 

Response: See response to Q#7 above for painting scope. Shaft walls do not require 

painting.  

77. Is there a schedule for the flash tanks that are to be replaced? 

Response: See response to Q#23 above. 
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78. Is it necessary to provide temporary exhaust fans as depicted on drawing T-002 

note HVAC 16? 

Response: See response to Q# 25 above. 

79. Is it necessary to provide temporary exhaust fans as depicted on drawing T-002 

note HVAC 16? 

Response: See response to Q#25. 

80. On Drawing E-002.00 it is expressed that the contractor shall supply a temporary 

generator to supply temporary lighting and power. Can you please provide a spec 

or a schedule for what type and capacity generator is required? 

Response: Where existing receptacles are not located in tunnel near the construction 

location, provide 5kVA portable generator for temporary lighting and power. 

Temporary generator shall be located at grade. Wiring from the generator shall be 

run through nearest ventilation shaft or bulkhead to the location needing temporary 

power.  

81. Is there an engineering estimate for this project? 

Response: See response to Q#35. 

82. Is there any other piping other than around equipment replacement area and the 3 

expansion joints?  

Response: Please see M100 series for any piping work. 

83. The drawings (M-006 Note #2) state to figure minimum 15 feet of piping per 

pump. Is this linear feet of pipe, or horizontal spacing of pipe (aka not putting into 

account vertical sections)? 

Response: Linear feet of pipe. 

84. At the walkthrough, it was mentioned that all ladders and platforms for Exhaust 

Bulkheads will be cleaned and painted. The plans show this work at (4) locations 

unrelated to the Exhaust Bulkheads. Please confirm the scope. 

Response:  Only location indicated on the drawings are to be cleaned and painted. 

85. Please locate on the drawings the exact locations of all accesses.  

Response:  See Addendum No.4 Drawing M006 for access location. 

86. Please provide the budget for this project. 

Response: See response to question #35. 

87. The Plumbing Drawings show (7) New Sump Pits to be poured. Please provide 

details on reinforcement, wall thickness, and conditions below the slab. The 

distance to the water table will be crucial in performing this work. 

Response: See addendum No.4 Drawings for details. 

88. Are the steel frames at all existing pits to remain? 
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Where receptacles are not located, temporary power shall be provided as indicated in 

response to Q# 80 above.  

116. Please provide elevation details for the tunnels. 

Response: Tunnel heights and depths vary at different locations.   The deepest 

portion of the tunnel from grade shall be considered to be 30 feet below grade and 

the tunnel heights vary from 13 ft to 6 ft.   

117. Mechanical drawing M601.00, detail 3 shows an electrical relay that will be 

controlled by the DGP. (Control wiring to be by HVAC contractor). Electrical 

drawing E302.00 does not show an electrical relay and shows control wiring 

between VFD and DGP to be provided by mechanical contractor. Please clarify 

which detail to use since the two details are contradicting. If the mechanical 

drawing is to be used, then please provide details and catalog number for the 

electrical relay. 

Response: There will not be an electrical relay as shown on HVAC drawing. Control 

wiring to be connected from VFD and DGP as shown on electrical drawing.  

118. Please refer to drawings E107 and E109. Panels PP-12A and PP-14A are shown 

outside the boundaries of the tunnels. Please clarify what is intended by this 

layout. Are the panels inside an adjacent room that is not shown on the drawings? 

Are they on the same elevation? How many walls do we have to core through to 

get to the tunnels? 

Response:  The panels mentioned are located in the electrical rooms at the facility 

above the tunnel. Include 100 ft. of wiring and conduits from the panel to the nearest 

wall of the tunnel shown to the panel and include five walls to be core drilled. Verify 

the actual locations of panels and routing in the field. 

119. Drawing M-301 thru M-305 show high pressure condensate line going into a flash 

tank, however it does not show a size. Please size all piping. There is also no 

schedule for the flash tank. Please provide schedule for Flash Tanks. 

Response:  High pressure condensate line sizes are shown in each part plan. See 

Addendum No.4 –drawings for flash tank size. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 4 
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Please sign below in acknowledgment of this addendum and submit this addendum with your 

bid.  Failure to do so may deem your bid non-responsive. 

 

All other aspects and requirements of the bid remain unchanged. 

 

Thank you. 

 

  

       ______________________________ 

       Agency Chief Contracting Officer 
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______________________________________________________ 

Bidder/Company Name (Print)  
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